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PROCEEDINGS OF THE WISCONSIN RAT
 
 
TO:  Members of the Bureau 
 
FROM:  Donna Knepper 

 
RE:  Proceedings of the Wisconsin Rating Committee 
        Circular Letter 2991 – September 27, 2006 

Item Number 3891 Item B-1403 Revision to Basic Ma
        Rating Plan Manual 2006 Update 
        Retrospective Rating Plan Parame

 
 

Pursuant to ch 626, Wis. Stats., the State of the Wisconsin
Insurance has advised that the action taken by the Rating 
effective October 1, 2007, applicable to new and renewal b
 
This filing increases the number Retrospective Rating Plan
four to seven and updates the retrospective rating plan par
 

 

262-796-4540  Fax 262-796-4400   www.wcrb.org 

P.O. Box 3080  Milwaukee, WI 53201-3080 

700 Swenson Drive, Suite 100, Waukesha, WI 53186 
1, 2006 

ING COMMITTEE 

nual and Retrospective  
to Hazard Groups and  
ters 

, Office of the Commissioner of 
Committee has been approved 
usiness only.   

 Manual hazard groups from 
ameters.   


	CIRCULAR LETTER 2993 – OCTOBER 31, 2006

